Letters and E-mail from the Public

From: "Frances Hager"

To: <kxrj@mail.atu.edu>

Subject: Christmas Music

Date: Fri, 19 Dec 2003 11:04:33 -0600

| have really enjoyed your Christmas music programming. It is such a nice mix, |
have like all of it.

Please do it again next year.

Frances Hager

Acquisitions Librarian
Pendergraft Library
Arkansas Tech University
305 W. Q Street
Russellville, AR 72801
479-964-0561

479-964-0559 Fax

From: "Kathi Kalvesmaki
To: <KXRI@ATU.edu>


mailto:frances.hager@mail.atu.edu

Subject: Your programing
Date: Wed, 10 Mar 2004 11:09:59 -0600

I'm writing to let you know how wonderful it is to have beautiful classical music in
the River Valley thanks to KXRJ. Please keep up the good programing. Our family
has also been enjoying the programs from other places, especially the Zucchini
Bothers & Bird Tales. We were blessed by your Christmas music.

One note of criticism, it would help those of us that tune in to a selection in the middle
if the announcer would tells us what we've been listening to after the selection is

over. | know we are told at the beginning but it would be helpful to hear it again at
the end.

Keep up the good work.
Kathleen Kalvesmaki

Date: Tue, 22 Jun 2004 11:16:13 -0500
From: "Van Tyson"

To: <george.cotton@mail.atu.edu>
Subject: play list

I am enjoying KXRJ and the on-line play list in my office. | am reading the
newspapers as | wait for a picture-taking at the Pope County Library.

Tuesday, October 26, 2004

Anthony Caton

Director of Broadcasting
KXRJ

Arkansas Tech University
Wilson Hall 209
Russellville, AR

Dear Mr. Caton,

| want to express to you my great appreciation for your efforts in the programming
of KXRJ-FM.



When | moved to Russellville from Seattle, | looked for stations that would
provided jazz (especially smooth jazz) and old 40's type standards and similar. There
were none.

When | found your station, | was delighted. | like most all the music you
feature. I'm not so fond of the alternative-type paino selections, but for the most part,
| enjoy it all.

Please keep it coming!! Thanks.

Sincerelly,

(sig)
Elona Rowe

Date: Tue, 11 Jan 2005 08:00:05 -0600
From: "Richard Westover"

To: <kxrj@atu.edu>

Subject: Music Programming

Just a note to thank you for the wonderful variety of music played on your
station, and commercial free to boot!

When we have sought variety, we have tried to tune in the LR stations but
reception is marginal and the programming daily is extremely limited. Our true
love is light jazz and that appears to be your primary format. We've heard
songs sung by long time, legendary artists (such as Sinatra) that we have
never even heard before.

We just wish that your signal covered a larger area.

Thanks again.

Date: Tue, 18 Jan 2005 11:33:28 -0600
From: "Cole, Robert"

To: kxri@atu.edu

Subject: Music



George,
| really enjoy the music on KXRJ - keep it up!

This is my background music in my office so it's on all day. | enjoy classical
as well but not as much as the current format. Opera, I'm not crazy about. The
strength of signal is normally good, there are times when | have some
interference (weather related | think). Today the signal is clear and sharp.

Robert Cole

Date: Fri, 15 Jul 2005 11:50:54 -0500

From: "thedunns”
To: <kxrj@atu.edu>
Subject: Radio Station

We thoroughly enjoy the music you program from your location on the Tech campus.
Keep it coming! My only wish is that you could identify pieces by name, and let us
know what artist is performing them. Thanks for some "good" "old" music.

Claire Dunn

Date: Sat, 13 Aug 2005 13:51:56 -0500

From: "Ronald E. Smith"
To: <kxrj@atu.edu>
Subject: From Web Stream

My lifelong friend and classmate of more than 54 years Bill Harmon, Major General,
Retired that devoted years to his alma mater before retiring finally turned me on to
this website. How great it is to have it on my computer from early morning to late in
the evening.



Thanks,

Ronnie Smith

Maumelle, AR

From: "Ronald E. Smith"

To: <kxrj@atu.edu>

Subject: From Web Stream

Date: Mon, 17 Oct 2005 18:48:00 -0500

My name is Ronnie Smith and your own Bill Harmon of Arkansas Tech and
my lifelong friend put me on this wonderful site. | listen all day long from my
computer and congratulate KXRJ for an outstanding daily format of listening. |
have sent the website out to friends of mine around the country urging them to
listen and enjoy as | have.

Sincerely,

Ron

This is Ronnie Smith again and forgot to tell you where | am listening from, Maumelle,
AR just down stream from Russellville.

Ron

From: Duncan

Date: Wed, 15 Feb 2006 22:57:18 EST
Subject: From Web Stream

To: kxrj@atu.edu

hi



i was listening to your radio station early sunday
morning and a song came on around 3:17 am which 1 really
liked. it was sung by a female singer in a jazz-type
style. very beautiful tune, but not one i recognized. the
song lasted from about 3:17 until 3:24 am. i was
wondering i1f you could backtrack that far and locate that
song's title and the artist's name for me. thank you very
much for your kind cooperation.

duncan

russellville, ar

Date: Fri, 03 Mar 2006 22:15:54 -0600
From: mike

To: kxrj@atu.edu

Subject: From Web Stream

| am in Flippin, AR

tuned in just now for the first time.
listening to "Mister Lucky" apparently as canned preprogrammed music.

10:14pm Friday 03Mar2006

Date: Mon, 13 Mar 2006 20:49:03 -0800 (PST)
From: John Smith

Subject: From Live Stream Page HEY BRO

To: kxrj@atu.edu

this is ur sweetish brother listening down in Ir yeah man i got u on the interenet keep it pimpin
on the air

-john latch

Date: Tue, 14 Mar 2006 08:19:56 -0500
From: "Gallager, Ken"
To: <kxrj@atu.edu>



Subject: From Web Stream
Sounding good!
Listening in Concord, NH.

Ken

From: "Linda Follis"

To: kxrj@atu.edu

Subject: Format

Date: Wed, 03 May 2006 18:06:07 -0500

Just wanted to let you know | love your jazz format. KXRJ is one of the few broadcast stations |
listen to in the car. | only wish you had a stronger signal so | could get you more clearly with a
greater range.

Keep up the good music,
Linda Follis

Date: Fri, 12 May 2006 14:27:06 -0500
From: Joyce Walters

To: KXRI@QATU.EDU

Subject: Music

| appreciate the Jazz music so very much, thank you. I'm enjoying listening to some of the same
songs that | heard on KXRJ over fifty years ago! If | remember correctly, we just called it "Pop
Music"” then. Thanks again,

Joyce

From: "John Clarke"

To: <KXRJ@atu.edu>

Subject: programming

Date: Tue, 5 Sep 2006 15:11:24 -0500

Thank You for the tunes!
The only other station that plays my kind of music is in Hot Springs, and often there is too much
interference and too little power for me to get it very well.



Love the singers. Hard to get a sampling of Billy Eckstein, and Ella Fitzgerald and then Bing Crosby
singing Irish Songs. It's wonderful, keep it going.

John Clarke

From: Bobby Gene Willis
Date: Thu, 07 Sep 2006 14:07:52 -0500

Stumbled onto KXRJ on Dardanelle's Channel 2 about noon today.
| felt like I was back at my desk doing my homework in Critz Hall with KXRJ on the radio.
Thanks.

Bobby Gene Willis, Class of 1954

Date: Fri, 09 May 2008 15:16:39 -0500
From: john clarke

Subject: From Broadcasting Website
To: kxrj@atu.edu

Outstanding music.

Having Garage sale and everyone appreciates the smooth sound. Several have asked for the Fm
frequency and | tell them 91.9 proudly.

Thank you for the sounds of my life

John Clarke

Date: Mon, 15 Dec 2008 18:29:20 -0800 (PST)
From: Celeste Durbin

Subject: Kudos

To: kxrj@atu.edu

I live out off of Lake Dardanelle going toward Delaware. 1 try to listen to your radio station
daily all day long. | love it. Sometimes it has a lot of static and | am unable to tune it in. But,
when | am able to I absolutely love it and appreciate what you do and the music you

play. Thanks for being there.

You asked for our comments and | wanted you to know you have an audience out here on the
Lake.



Celeste Durbin

Date: Mon, 23 Feb 2009 08:50:22 -0600
From: Donna Hottinger
Subject: From Broadcasting Home Page

I love your music and keep the radio tuned to it each day. | was wondering if you had considered putting
the news broadcasts on at the top of the hour. Would love to have your music and a little bit of news

also.

Date: Fri, 27 Mar 2009 15:40:16 -0500
From: Bond's Mail

Subject: From Broadcasting Website
To: kxrj@atu.edu

3:38 p.m. Friday March 27th, 2009
Some great tunes going on for the last 1/2 hour.......... really appreciate it!!

Thanks

Chris Bond

Senior Vice President
Best Brands Corp.
cbond@ipa.net
612.801.7067 mobile

Date: Tue, 30 Jun 2009 19:34:22 -0700 (PDT)
From: Greg Boland

Subject: Program

To: kxrj@atu.edu

| listened this afternoon (June 30th) from about 1-pm and loved it! I wish | had found your
station sooner when | was driving to Tech twice a week. | look forward to the drive in the fall!

Greg Boland

Date: Thur, 1 Oct 2009
From: Chris L Bond


mailto:cbond@ipa.net

249 Peterson Ln
Dover, AR 72837-8520

Love your music and mix. Listen all the time.
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